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Monsignor Cronin, pastor of the St.
Francis de Sales Church, founded Seton
Hall High School in 1937. Classes were
held in 4 bungalows on Leo Street, near
the foot of South Ocean Avenue. Each
bungalow was partitioned into 2 class-
rooms. In the fall of 1952 the school
moved to the new Seton Hall High
School building on Roe Boulevard. This
picture shows students on Leo Street.
Two of the schools bungalows can be
seen in the background.

Seton Hall added a combination
auditorium / gym building to the school
on the northeast corner of South Ocean
Avenue and Harrison Street. The
dedication took place on November
11, 1942. This auditorium became a
YMCA October 6, 1955 and in later
years a church. Part of the auditorium
can be seen on the left in this picture
and some of the bungalows are visible
in the background.




